Georgeff, Lynn

R R
From: Georgeff, Lynn
Sent: December-03-10 8:29 AM
To: Nairn, Ann
Subject: FW: Council Remuneration

Ann, | understand you were enquiring with regard to Council remuneration so | am forwarding the following to ensure you
are current. As well, | was speaking directly with Mike Mayes with regard to the amount the Mayor and Regional
Councillor want to donate back to the corporation. | believe he is going to work with you on what those numbers are so
we can finalize this with the two individuals. Let me know if you need anything further from me.

K. Lynn Georgeff
Director, Human Resources
Town of Newmarket

(905) 953-5333

Newmarket's vision: A community well.. beyond the ordinary

The information contained in this message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or
disclosed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the
message without making a copy. Thank you.

From: Georgeff, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 5:41 PM
To: Moore, Anita

Subject: RE: Council Remuneration

Numbers are correct.

K. Lynn Georgeff
Director, Human Resources
Town of Newmarket

(905) 953-5333

Newmarket's vision: A community we/l.. beyond the ordinary

The information contained in this message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) hamed above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or
disclosed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the
message without making a copy. Thank you.

From: Moore, Anita

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:19 AM
To: Georgeff, Lynn; Mayes, Mike

Subject: Council Remuneration
Importance: High

Lynn/Mike, can you please confirm the following info is correct ASAP (for the binder).

1



Remuneration

Elected Officials |

Position Title Car Allowance December 1, 2010
Mayor Leased Car $84,495.00
Regional Councillor $5,730.00 $48,864.00
Councillor \ $5093.00 $43,634.00

*Figures are rounded for presentation purposes

Note: The Mayor and Regional Councillor receive remuneration from the Region of York for participation on
regional committees.

Anita Moore

Director, Legislative Services & Town Clerk
(905) 953-5300, press 2, ext. 2202
www.newmarket.ca

Newmarket's vision: A community well... beyond the ordinary

The information contained in this message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or
disclosed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the

message without making a copy. Thank you.




